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SUBJECT: Source Approval Sanctuary Springs Well No. 201, WSSN 20390-54

The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (VDEQ), Water Bureau (WB), in
conjunction with District Health Department No. 10 (DHD No. 10) has inspected the above
named well and appurtenances for use as a noncommunity public water supply and a source for
bottling water. The completed sanitary survey and report (required every five years) was
transmitted under separate cover on June 21, 2007.

Source 201 is located at the Sanctuary site in section 5 of Morton Township, Mecosta County.
This source was initially approved for use by the public as a nontransient noncommunity water
supply / bottled water source via the completed sanitary survey report and approval from DHD
No. 10 on March 27, 2003. The DEQ, WB, concurred with this report and approval, however,
did not issue a separate source approval letter at that time due to an oversight. In conjunction
with the recently completed sanitary survey of the source, formal source approval for bottling
water is hereby issued. By copy of this letter, the DEQ is notifying the MDA of this issue.

Should you require further information, please contact Mr. John Chickering, Noncommunity
Drinking Water Unit, Drinking Water and Environmental Health Section, WB, at 517-241-1371,

or you may contact me.

Sincerely,
Richard L.. Overmyer, R.S., Chief
Noncommunity Drinking Water Unit
Drinking Water and

Environmental Health Section

Water Bureau
517-241-1368/overmyer@michigan.gov
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cc:  Mr. William Horn, Mika Meyers Beckett & Jones PLC
Mr. Ron Schumacher, DHD No. 10
Ms. Katherine Fedder, MDA
Mr. Wm. Elgar Brown, DEQ
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